AT

3 900163063929

(Address)

(CityrStatefZip/Phone #)

|:| PICK-UP D WAIT D MAIL

(Business Entity Name)

.{Document Number) -

' Centified Copies _._~ Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only
B.Tadlook Ul 1 0 2009




Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 1

From: |vette Castillo [ivette.castillo@gbsgroup.net]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 4.32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: LINDBERG ALBAN

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS AYA TRADING COMPANY LLC

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to request the change of addresses of the Principal and Mailing for the company AYA TRADING

COMPANY, LLC. {Document L07000066907)

CURRENT PRINCIPAL/MAILING ADDRESSES:
21090 ST ANDREWS BLVD,, STE 5A-B
BOCA RATON, FL 33433

NEW UPDATED PRINCIPAL/MAILING ADDRESSES:
2404 N, FEDERAL HIGHWAY
LIGHTHQUSE POINT, FL 33064

Thank you in advance,

El GBS

Ivette Castillo - Senior Accountant

Direccién / Address: Phone: (951)659-8835
18301 Pines Boulevard Fax: (954)301-0417
Suite 201

Pembroke Pines, IF1. 33029

Visite nuestra pagina en Internet <http://www.gbsgroup.net/>
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This message may contain information solely of the interest of GBS or its businesses. Copying, distribution, disclosure or any use of the
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